

## Moath Issa Alqudah | Civil Engineer | Civil Engineer

Location: Jordan - Irbid

Phone: [+962787625896](tel:+962787625896)

Birthday: 1994/11/13

Email: [Moathalqudah@yahoo.com](mailto:Moathalqudah@yahoo.com)

### **Professional Profile**

Senior civil engineer, with nine years of experience, oriented results, and possessions successful background specifically in road projects, infrastructure projects, and constructions, involving implementation, supervision, and comprehensive knowledge of administrative procedures. Outstanding communication and problem-solving capabilities, and high skills in engineering management operations related to buildings, facilities, streets, preparation, and auditing of tender documents and specifications.

Familiar with engineering design principles and project management. Demonstrates an outstanding ability

to develop and maintain internal and external relationships.

### **Core Skills**

- Communication skills. - Manage various daily work issues.
- Attention to detail. - Various management and leadership skills.
- Team Work. - Very Good at Microsoft Office Programs.
- Foreign Language: Very good English (writing, reading, listening, and speaking).

### **Work Experience**

-Civil Engineer at **Ajloun National University** (2/11/2024- now).

Main tasks:

- 1- Follow up on the work according to the engineering specifications, the time plan and the specified budget and prepare receipt requests for supervision.
- 2- Manage human resources and machinery on the site.
- 3- Follow up on the tests of the supplied materials and works and document them.
- 4- Prepare daily and monthly reports.
- 5- Follow up on suppliers and verify the tests of the materials supplied by them.
- 6- Prepare financial claims.
- 7- Prepare the agreements with sub-contractors.

8- Prepare the Method of statements.

- Senior Civil Engineer at **Sal Company** (1/5/ 2022 – 2/11/2024).

Description: Government road construction project from its first stages.

Responsibilities and tasks:

- Management and supervision of various projects and the distribution of tasks.
- Coordinating with all ministries and service institutions about implementing the project.
- Ensuring that the projects conform to the specifications and plans at the site and ensuring the progress of the works according to the progress of the schedule.

- Civil Engineer at **Al Adwan & Co. for Contracting Company, at Road Department** (1/9/2021 – 1/8/2022) At Irbid Development Area Infrastructure Networks for Main Spine | Phase 1

Project cost: 12 million JD.

Follow up on road works and coordinate them with civil works. Following up with tenants' requirements including but not limited to modifications and coordination between Civil Engineering & other trades such as electrical, Architectural, and mechanical engineering activities. Follow up the electrical works in the sewage, medium voltage network, telecom network, and electrical irrigation network.

Lines and follow-up from Civil work and drawings for:

(2)

- 1- Precast outer wall surrounding Irbid Development Area.
- 2- Elevated tank with 40m height.
- 3- Ground tank with 5000m<sup>3</sup> area.
- 4- Infrastructure and road works.
- 5- Precast concrete Drainage channel.
- 6- Fence for tanks area.

- Site Engineer at **Issa Rajoub Contracting Company** (1/9/2019 – 1/11/2020).

Description: Construction and maintenance of the Greater Irbid Municipality roads.

- Follow up the engineering works, including modifications and coordination between civil engineering and other trades such as electrical, mechanical, and architectural activities and works.

- Writing the daily and monthly work, following them up, and delivering them to the consultant.

- Site Engineer at Al Masar United Contracting Company (1/10/2018 – 1/6/2019).

Description: The project consists of establishing and operating water networks for the Hawara area, with a length of 90,000 meters.

- Responsible for the civil works for reinstatements of road . Then responsible for digging, filling, and handing over to the consultant and government agencies, as I was the contractor's representative for the Greater Irbid Municipality.

- Trained Engineer at **Greater Irbid Municipality** (1/10/2017 – 1/10/2018).

- Trained in all projects, asphalt mixtures, road maintenance, rainwater drainage, and water networks, under the direct supervision of the Director of the Engineering Works Department.

### **Education & Qualifications**

- Master's degree in civil engineering (2024)

at (Al-Balqa Applied University \ Jordan).

- Bachelor of Civil Engineering. (2017)

at (Jordan University of Science and Technology \ Jordan).

- Member of the Jordanian Engineers Association.